
131- 285 PINEY GROVE CHURCH Pre-1850 Old Harford Road, 
extended. Located on west side of entrance drive into 
Maryland Training School for Boys, ~ mile north of Cub 
Hill Road. Former stone and stucco church shown as Pine 
Grove Chapel on 1850 Sidney Map, and "M.E. CH." in 1877 
atlas. Not used for services since 1899, per grounds­
keeper when interviewed in 1970; church was then a 
roofless ruin. 


